SAHAD MEERZA PK

Kizhiveettil House

Pullanur, Valluvambram (PO), Malappuram, Kerala-673651

Tel: +91 9400520461 Email: sahad.mirza@gmail.com

Skilled civil engineer with more than 5 years of experience in a variety of engineering aspects. Professional presence with ability to work independently with very little supervision. Motivated individual who is committed to delivering the highest quality service in challenging environments.

Core qualification

- Technical Assistants
- Supervision
- Design and Estimation
- Programme Planning & Management
- Monitoring and Evaluation

Experience

S.N	Position held	Period
1	Technical Consultant, District Suchitwamission, idukki	November 2017 - Present
2	Junior Engineer, Regional State Nirmithi Kendra, Thrissur	June 2016 – November 2017
3	Junior Engineer, AUS Architecture, Malappuram	August 2013 – June 2016

Educational qualification

- AMIE in Civil Engineering , June 2013
- Diploma in ID Grafx (Autocad, 3dsmax), November 2013
- Completing the course ECOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENT (online), October 2018

Current responsibilities

- Check/Verification of projects from local bodies and Conducting Technical sanction
 Committee
- Providing technical advice and cost effective solutions suitable for local bodies, House hold and institutions
- Field verification of such projects implemented by the financial assistance of Suchitwa mission and recommending for further payment if eligible
- Monitoring implementation of SM Projects
- District and block level Project clinic planning and implementation Providing technical inputs for successful implementation of effective projects.
- Coordinate and Manage other Activities in District Mission